
              
♦ = An attachment has been included for this agenda item. 
g:\transportation\committees\transplan\2008\agendas\july.doc 

Will Casey, 
Chair 
Pittsburg 
City Council 
 
Mary N. Piepho, 
Vice-Chair 
Contra Costa County 
Board of Supervisors  
 
Donald P. Freitas 
Antioch 
City Council 
 
Bob Taylor 
Brentwood 
City Council 
 
Brad Nix 
Oakley 
City Council 
 
Gil Azevedo 
Antioch  
Planning Commission 
 
Joseph Weber 
Brentwood  
Planning Commission 
 
Carmen Gaddis 
Representing the 
Contra Costa County 
Board of Supervisors  
 
Walter MacVittie 
East Contra Costa 
Regional Planning 
Commission 
 
Erik Nunn 
Oakley  
Planning Commission 
 
Bruce Ohlson 
Pittsburg 
Planning Commission 
 
Staff contact: 
John Cunningham 
TRANSPLAN 
651 Pine Street 
N. Wing—4th Floor 
Martinez CA 94553 
 
Phone  
(925) 335-1243 
 
Facsimile  
(925) 335-1300 
 
www.transplan.us 
 
jcunn@cd.cccounty.us 

TRANSPLAN COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

Thursday, July 10, 2008, at 6:30 p.m. 
 

Tri Delta Transit Board Room, 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch 

 
AGENDA 

1. Open the meeting. 
2. Accept public comment on items not listed on agenda. 

CONSENT ITEMS (see attachments where noted) 

3. Adopt minutes from June 12, 2008 meeting. ♦ 
4. Accept correspondence. ♦ 
5. Accept recent news articles.  ♦ 
6. Accept environmental register (no notices received this month). 
7. Accept status report on major East County transportation projects.  ♦ 

END OF CONSENT ITEMS 

ACTION ITEMS (see attachments where noted [♦]) 
8. Contra Costa County Bailey Road Pedestrian and Bicycle Improvement Project: 

County staff applied for, and nearly received, a $200,000 planning grant from the Contra 
Costa Transportation Authority for the referenced project. CCTA staff and its review 
committee recommended the project receive the grant, but CCTA gave the planning grant 
to the County Connection bus transit agency in order to complete the funding for a County 
Connection project. CCTA expressed support for the County’s Bailey Road project and 
indicated they would work with TRANSPLAN and the County to try to find East County 
funding for the project. Excerpts from the grant application are attached. ♦ 

9. Presentation: Concord Community Naval Weapons Station Reuse Plan: Bruce 
Knopf (City of Concord-Project Manager) and Will Baumgardner (Arup-Project 
Transportation Consultant) will make a brief presentation on the project, provide an 
update on approval process, and respond to questions from the Committee. ♦ 

10. Consider Comments on Concord Naval Weapons Station Reuse Plan 
Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR): Staff has drafted a comment 
letter on the DEIR and is seeking input from the Committee and a 
recommendation to transmit to the City of Concord.♦ 

11. Receive report and seek input on the second draft of the East County Action 
Plan: At their June meeting, the Committee discussed the comments received on the 
East County Action Plan and directed staff to revise the document based on input. 
Staff was direct to return in August with a second draft. Staff is reporting on interim 
progress and possibly seeking additional guidance from the Committee. ♦ 

12. Accept staff or Committee members’ reports. Staff or members of TRANSPLAN 
may report on items of interest to TRANSPLAN. Included is a CCTA report on its 
efforts to update the revenue projections from the East Contra Costa County 
Regional Fee Program, and a report on the joint TRANSPLAN-TRANSPAC 
Transportation Demand Management Program. ♦ 

ADJOURNMENT 

13. Adjourn to next meeting on Thursday, August 14, at 6:30 p.m. 

We will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities to participate in 
TRANSPLAN meetings if they contact staff at least 48 hours before the meeting. Please 

contact John Cunningham at (925) 335-1243 or jcunn@cd.cccounty.us. 



ITEM 3 
ADOPT MINUTES FROM June 12, 2008 MEETING 

 

TRANSPLAN June 08 Meeting Page: 2

mkoll
Text Box
         



TRANSPLAN COMMITTEE 
Antioch - Brentwood - Pittsburg - Oakley and Contra Costa County 

 
MINUTES 

June 12, 2008 
 
 
The TRANSPLAN Committee meeting was called to order in the Tri Delta Transit Board 
Room, 801 Wilbur Avenue, Antioch, California by Chair Will Casey at 6:30 P.M. 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
PRESENT: Gil Azevedo (Antioch), Donald Freitas (Antioch), Bruce Ohlson (Pittsburg)*, 

Walter MacVittie (East Contra Costa Regional Planning Commission), Brad 
Nix (Oakley)*, Erik Nunn (Oakley), Bob Taylor (Brentwood), Joe Weber 
(Brentwood) and Chair Will Casey (Pittsburg) 

 
ABSENT: Carmen Gaddis (Alternate, Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors), and 

Mary N. Piepho (Contra Costa County) 
 
STAFF: John Cunningham, Senior Transportation Planner, Contra Costa County 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Chair Casey advised that he had been asked to reorder the agenda to consider the 
discussion of the Draft East County Action Plan as the last item on the agenda. 
 
Bruce Ohlson arrived at this time. 
 
RECOGNIZE EDWARD PERSON OF OAKLEY FOR HIS CONTRIBUTIONS TO EAST 
COUNTY TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 
 
Erik Nunn advised that he had been designated to replace Edward Person as the City of 
Oakley Planning Commission representative on the TRANSPLAN Committee for 2008.   
 
Donald Freitas personally thanked Mr. Person for his attendance and participation in the 
transportation process for East County.  He commented that he had been particularly 
pleased to have had his input at the time of the Portland trip. 
 
Edward Person accepted the award offered on behalf of the TRANSPLAN Committee and 
commented that he had become aware of the great commitment of time and effort the 
transportation committees required of each member to be able to address the challenging 
transportation issues in East County.  He explained that he had to step down because of 
time conflicts with some classes he had been taking.   

mkoll
Text Box
3-1



TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes 
June 12, 2008 
Page 2 
 
 
Mr. Person expressed his hope in the future to be able to return as a member of the 
TRANSPLAN Committee when his time conflicts were expected to ease.  He thanked 
TRANSPLAN members for the recognition. 
 
CONSENT ITEMS 
 
On motion by Donald Freitas, seconded by Joe Weber, TRANSPLAN Committee 
members adopted the Consent Calendar, with the removal of Item 6, as follows: 
 

3.  Adopted Minutes from April 10, 2008 Meeting.   
4. Accepted Correspondence. 
5. Accepted Recent News Articles   
6. Accept Environmental Register.  [REMOVED FOR DISCUSSION]  
7. Accepted Status Report on Major East County Transportation Projects. 

 
The following item was removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion. 
 
ACCEPT ENVIRONMENTAL REGISTER 
 
With respect to the Scotts Valley Rancheria, Donald Freitas verified with Mr. Cunningham 
that the 30 acres referenced in that environmental document related to property in North 
Richmond. 
 
Mr. Cunningham suggested that a column could be added to the Environmental Register 
to clarify location. 
 
On motion by Donald Freitas, seconded by Water MacVittie, TRANSPLAN Committee 
members unanimously accepted the Environmental Register. 
 
ADOPT FINAL WORK PROGRAM AND BUDGET AND RECEIVE REPORT ON 
2007/2008 BUDGET 
 
Mr. Cunningham presented the two-part item related to the Final Work Program and 
Budget and the Report on the 2007/2008 Budget.  With respect to the Final Work Program 
and Budget, he advised that the item had been submitted at the last meeting of the 
TRANSPLAN Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) with the advisory that the 
TRANSPLAN was on budget although the 2007/08 budget would be over budget.  He 
explained that had occurred as a result of the two staff changes during the fiscal year 
along with a number of special meetings.  He would return in August with a final budget 
and invoice of the overage amount.   
 
With respect to the Work Program and Budget for 2008/09, Mr. Cunningham reported that 
there were few changes from previous years.  He advised that the budget had been 
developed in consultation with the TAC over the last couple of months.   

mkoll
Text Box
3-2



TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes 
June 12, 2008 
Page 3 
 
 
Mr. Cunningham did not recommend a budget increase and did not anticipate that the 
circumstances this budget year would occur next budget year.  Budget hours remained 
static although the staff cost had increased.  As a result, the contingency amount had 
increased slightly. 
 
Donald Freitas recommended that the 2008/09 budget reflect the deficit of $6,000 to show 
the next budget total with that increase.  He stated that the explanation for the increase 
was appropriate.  From the County perspective, he stated it should be acknowledged that 
it had occurred in this fiscal year and should be taken care of in this fiscal year.  In 
addition, he noted that there was no carryover from this year’s budget given the $6,000 
deficit.  He asked what had occurred with the carryover in years past. 
 
Mr. Cunningham stated that he had spoken with John Greitzer, former staff to the 
TRANSPLAN Committee, who had indicated that at year’s end he had come in with an 
invoice for a budget overage. 
 
Donald Freitas wanted the overage acknowledged and included in the budget so that cities 
would not have to be billed twice.  At the end of the next fiscal year, he suggested that an 
adjustment could be made with regard to the carryover. 
 
Mr. Cunningham had no problem doing that.  In response to questions, he explained that 
the $6,000 overage was an estimate based on last month’s expenditure.  On the 
discussion, it was noted that the figures should be available at the end of August and the 
final overage amount could be presented to the TRANSPLAN Committee in September.  
So that the County did not have to carry the cost of the TRANSPLAN Committee, he 
recommended that cities be invoiced biannually. 
 
On motion by Donald Freitas, seconded by Bob Taylor, TRANSPLAN Committee 
members unanimously adopted the Work Program and Budget for 2008/2009, to include 
the deficit shortfall estimated at approximately $6,000, with the exact figure when available 
to be included in the 2008/09 budget, and with each participating agency to be billed 
accordingly.   
 
ACCEPT STAFF OR COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ REPORTS 
 
Mr. Cunningham stated that this was an early discussion of the City of Concord Reuse 
Plan for the Concord Naval Weapons Station (CNWS) and that the Draft Environmental 
Impact Report (DEIR) had been released last month.  He advised that the comment period 
had been extended to July 21.  He had reviewed the history of TRANSPLAN Committee 
comments to see if it had responded.  He stated that the item was on the TAC’s agenda 
next week.  The Reuse Project Manager would attend the TRANSPLAN Committee’s July 
meeting to respond to questions.   
 
 

mkoll
Text Box
3-3



TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes 
June 12, 2008 
Page 4 
 
 
Summarizing the TRANSPLAN Committee’s earlier comments, Mr. Cunningham noted the 
TRANSPLAN Committee’s recommendation for an appropriate fee reduction program 
given the size and scope of the Reuse project, the extension of Livorna and East Leland 
Roads, and a request to examine the traffic impacts outside the City of Concord and the 
TRANSPAC Committee area.  He noted that while that had been done, the examination of 
the impacts seemed to be extended to the prevailing commute patterns, which was a 
concern given the size, scale and uniqueness of the Reuse Project. 
 
When he discussed the situation with the TAC next week, Mr. Cunningham stated he 
would ask jurisdictions to take a look at the impacts city by city.  His experience with the 
project was very new and he would rely on the TRANSPLAN Committee’s guidance that 
had not been reflected in the history of comments.  As to when a decision would be made, 
he distributed a draft schedule from the Reuse Project Manager and reported his 
understanding that the DEIR would be finalized in the spring of 2009, although the 
schedule did not reflect the extension of the public comment period to July 21. 
 
When asked, Mr. Cunningham noted his understanding that the number of units expected 
as part of the Reuse Project ranged from 6,200 to 13,000 units. 
 
Brad Nix arrived at 6:52 P.M. 
 
On motion by Donald Freitas, seconded by Joe Weber, TRANSPLAN Committee 
members unanimously received Report on 2007/2008 Budget. 
 
The following item was taken out of agenda order. 
 
RECEIVE COMMENTS ON DRAFT EAST COUNTY ACTION PLAN AND DIRECT 
STAFF TO WORK WITH THE CONTRA COSTA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY TO 
INCORPORATE COMMENTS INTO A SECOND DRAFT 
 
Mr. Cunningham reported that the East County Action Plan had been released in mid April 
for comment and review.  Comments had been received from Contra Costa County, the 
TAC and from the City of Brentwood Economic Development Director related to economic 
development, finance and marketing.  Some comments were City of Brentwood specific.  
Given the regional document, he stated that section would have to be revised to respond 
to those comments.  The County’s comments ranged from technical policy to procedures 
and would require substantial investigation from the Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
(CCTA), their consultant and the TAC.   
 
Mr. Cunningham reported that the TRANSPLAN Committee TAC had met jointly with the 
TRANSPAC Committee TAC to generate comments on the Action Plan.  At the April 
meeting, TRANSPLAN had directed TRANSPLAN staff and jurisdictional staff to provide 
detailed comments on the Action Plan and alternative approaches, which had been done. 
 

mkoll
Text Box
3-4



TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes 
June 12, 2008 
Page 5 
 
 
Mr. Cunningham presented an overview of the staff approach as summarized in the staff 
report with specific concern for the forecasts showing numerous multimodal transportation 
service objectives (MTSOs) as being exceeded.  He described the policy implications of 
those exceedances and explained that while not unprecedented, they did cause staff 
some concern since they could jeopardize the jurisdictions’ future ability to accommodate 
growth through General Plan Amendments (GPAs), threaten return to source funds, and 
result in the conflict resolution process being a normal part of doing business.   
 
Mr. Cunningham explained that there was guidance in Measure J that MTSOs must have 
a set date to meet them.  If the MTSOs had already been exceeded it would be impossible 
to achieve that date.  In developing action plans, he stated that the CCTA offered broad 
latitude and encouraged jurisdictions to create action plans to suit their areas.   
 
Mr. Cunningham reported that the TRANSPLAN TAC had developed a number of different 
approaches, which approaches had been included in the staff report.  He noted that one 
option was relevant to the presence of the Urban Limit Line (ULL) which was vastly 
different from Measure C, and which had been discussed at the CCTA’s last Planning 
Committee as to what could be done in terms of alternative actions and taking the ULL into 
consideration when developing MTSOs.  
 
After summarizing all four options, Mr. Cunningham stated that the staff recommendation 
would be to direct staff to prepare a point by point response to the questions, comments 
and issues received in the comment letters and the TAC memo, and incorporate the 
information into a second draft for consideration at the July 2008 TRANSPLAN Committee 
meeting.  He advised that CCTA staff provided comments, which could be considered. 
 
Brad Nix clarified that Mr. Cunningham had received strong opinions from CCTA staff, 
which Mr. Cunningham affirmed and explained that the comments had come in after the 
staff memo had been distributed, which was why he had modified his recommendations to 
consider the CCTA’s comments.   
 
Brad Nix verified with Mr. Cunningham that the memo reflected the TAC’s view and 
general consensus and that the TAC had been apprised of the concerns communicated by 
the CCTA.  He also verified with Mr. Cunningham that given the comments, getting a draft 
out in July would not be impossible but optimistic.  An August schedule was preferred.   
 
Given the significant differences, Mr. Nix wanted the TRANSPLAN TAC to spend as much 
time as necessary to provide the best opinion on what should be done. He had strong 
concerns setting the MTSOs too high. 
 
Bob Taylor commented that he had not been provided with the information distributed and 
would have to depend on the TRANSPLAN members who were members of the CCTA to 
know what was occurring.  He wanted to do the job properly and in compliance with the 
deadline.   

mkoll
Text Box
3-5



TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes 
June 12, 2008 
Page 6 
 
 
Martin Engelmann, Deputy Executive Director for Planning with the CCTA, stated that the 
Action Plan had been released by the TRANSPLAN Committee on April 11, circulated on 
April 21, and that the comment period had initially been closed on May 16, although that 
period had been extended to the end of May.  As of the end of May, two letters from 
Contra Costa County and the City of Brentwood had been received, although none of the 
other jurisdictions had submitted comments which he suggested meant that there were no 
issues or that the other cities had not read the plan.  He wanted to make sure that the city 
councils of all jurisdictions were aware of what was in the Action Plan.   
 
Mr. Engelmann explained that the longer the process the more the consultant expenses 
would impact the limited budget.  He stated that CCTA staff would return in July with a 
second draft of the Action Plan incorporating all of the comments received, working within 
the existing process and within the Measure J Growth Management Program.  That 
procedure would not be changed unless it was found to be broken.  He was working in the 
established process and wanted to work out the issues to return the document in July and 
then take it to the city councils to see what the actions, programs, measures and projects 
were and what the individual jurisdictions were committed to do given that return to source 
funds could be jeopardized.  He reiterated his desire to make sure that all the jurisdictions 
were comfortable with the actions assigned in the Action Plans.   
 
Mr. Engelmann added that the city councils could respond between July and September.   
The EIR for the Draft Countywide Plan would be finalized in December.  He suggested 
that comments on the second draft could be requested in November.  He explained that 
the CCTA had to prepare the final EIR for all the regional transportation planning 
committees (RTPCs) and he needed to move the process forward to meet the schedule. 
 
Mr. Engelmann suggested that the TRANSPLAN Committee would have to identify the 
type of system proposed for the public to use.  He explained that the MTSO was operating 
at 2.5 or better.  In the future it was shown that Highway 4 with all the improvements would 
actually meet that objective.  He advised that the MTSOs could be changed since they 
were completely flexible as long as they were identifiable.  He added that there appeared 
to be a misunderstanding that if violating an MTSO the return to source would be lost.  He 
stated that was not the case. 
 
Mr. Engelmann referred to the monitoring report and noted a number of exceedances and 
the effort of putting together action programs and objectives to achieve the MTSOs.  He 
referred to the first alternative developed by the TAC which he noted was outside the 
process and was a key component of the Measure C Program and had been written into 
Measure J related to the General Plan Amendment review process. 
 
Donald Freitas noted that the General Plan Amendment process within the ULL had not 
been contemplated in 1995 with the original Measure C, which was a radical change that 
had occurred.   
 

mkoll
Text Box
3-6



TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes 
June 12, 2008 
Page 7 
 
 
Mr. Engelmann stated that in 1995 there was a requirement for a discussion.  He referred 
to the discussion in July related to the CNWS Reuse Project.  He also suggested that 
Measure J could be amended.   
 
Brad Nix noted his understanding that the RTPCs could each set their own objectives and 
that between now and July the TAC could change the MTSOs.  He noted that the MTSOs 
had been changed from 3.0 to 2.5 in 1995.  He suggested that the GPA procedure simply 
asked the impact of the General Plan on the objectives.  He commented that it would be 
the amendments to the General Plan that would come into conflict and the CNWS Reuse 
Plan would be one of those amendments. 
 
In response to Brad Nix, Mr. Engelmann stated that the TRANSPLAN Committee could 
look at a GPA which could exceed the MTSOs but which could have fantastic 
consequences on economic development.  He stated that the CCTA would look for 
consensus and as long as there was consensus on the upstream and downstream 
jurisdictions, we well as participation, there would be compliance.  He explained how 
compliance would become an issue.  He stated that they were looking at evaluation, 
modeling, cooperation and consensus.  He also stated that if the TRANSPLAN Committee 
needed until August to comment on the Action Plan he could accommodate that request. 
 
Brad Nix wanted the TAC to be comfortable.  He did not want to feel rushed.  He stated 
that there were a lot of issues that needed to be addressed.  He verified with Mr. 
Engelmann that while there could be a budget issue, Mr. Engelmann did not want to move 
forward until the TAC had an opportunity to discuss the issues. 
 
Bob Taylor invited Mr. Engelmann to the Brentwood City Council to discuss the situation. 
 
Donald Freitas referred to the policy implications and explained that the first one was a 
concern to him since the Action Plan could constrain jurisdictions future ability to 
accommodate growth through GPAs since the traffic forecast could create a compliance 
issue and jeopardize return to source funds.  He suggested that might be able to be 
resolved through Option 3 to change MTSOs so that they were achievable, or through 
Option 4 to consider additional actions.  He asked if that might be the case. 
 
In response, Mr. Engelmann referred to the County’s letter and stated that if the MTSOs 
would barely be met in 2030 or exceeded before 2030 if a GPA added more traffic, which 
could affect the Action Plan.  If the TRANSPLAN Committee accepted that impact there 
would be no compliance issue.   He explained that the jurisdiction would be free to do what 
it wanted as long as there was consultation and determination.  If there were a lot of issues 
involved, there could be a compliance issue.  He added that there was a conflict resolution 
process. 
 
Mr. Freitas clarified that the conflict resolution process was itself an issue and could be 
extremely problematic.  He used the Dougherty Valley development as an example. 

mkoll
Text Box
3-7



TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes 
June 12, 2008 
Page 8 
 
 
Mr. Engelmann suggested that one way to address the concern would be to change the 
MTSOs so that future GPAs could be accommodated.  He used I-80 as an example of a 
situation where exceedances could not be avoided.   
 
Mr. Freitas suggested that there would be an incentive to increase MTSOs so that 
compliance was not an issue.  If that was the case, there would be a situation where the 
MTSOs might not work and they would have to be reconsidered.   
 
Mr. Engelmann commented that if the MTSOs became meaningless, the CCTA could 
eliminate them but then it would be back to the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) and level of service (LOS) issues. 
 
Brad Nix verified that if the lead agency came to TRANSPLAN and there was strong 
disagreement the next step would be for the jurisdiction to provide modifications to the 
GPA and for TRANSPLAN to consider modifications to the Action Plan to try to fit it into 
the Action Plan.  He asked the TRANSPLAN Committee to come to a consensus as to 
how to fit the new growth into the Action Plan and if that was done whether or not 
everyone would be in compliance.  He questioned what would occur in regard to return to 
source and asked if that could be jeopardized with a lack of agreement.  He supported 
Option 3, changing the MTSOs so that they were achievable.   
 
Mr. Engelmann explained that a lack of agreement could not jeopardize return to source 
although if a jurisdiction did not cooperate that could jeopardize return to source funds. 
 
Donald Freitas noted his concern because the Measure C model did not work well.  He 
questioned why a process that did not work well should be perpetuated.   He noted that 
the road system traveled through a number of jurisdictions. 
 
Brad Nix agreed and emphasized that the process had to work without creating conflict. 
 
In response to Donald Freitas’ suggestion that the issue was the intersections, Mr. 
Engelmann referred to Railroad Avenue and Leland Road, Lone Tree Way and O’Hara 
Avenue, and eastbound Highway 4 at Hillcrest Avenue and suggested ways that could be 
changed.  He stated that whatever the TRANSPLAN Committee wanted to do with its 
MTSOs could be done.  He added that Vasco Road was also not meeting its MTSOs and 
neither were Buchanan and Livorna Roads.   
 
Donald Freitas recommended pursuing the second draft of the East County Action Plan 
with a review at the July 10 meeting, or a special meeting in August if required, which 
would leave time for East County communities to talk amongst themselves and go through 
the process indicated by Mr. Engelmann, which he supported since that would give more 
time to the TAC. 
 
 

mkoll
Text Box
3-8



TRANSPLAN Committee Minutes 
June 12, 2008 
Page 9 
 
 
Mr. Ohlson suggested that the whole issue needed to be considered in light of the cost of 
gas and what could occur in the future. 
 
Joe Weber commented that while only two jurisdictions had responded to the Action Plan, 
he expressed his hope that the other jurisdictions would make comments on the plan.  On 
his suggestion that the County and the City of Oakley would be the two most effected 
jurisdictions, Brad Nix suggested that the City of Antioch would be similarly affected.   
 
Brad Nix added that while the City of Oakley had already made some major changes, he 
was concerned with the smaller changes that could occur over time.  He re-emphasized 
the need to have a system that worked without jeopardizing return to source funds. 
 
Joe Weber stated that Option 3 was reasonable but he did not want to second guess the 
County.  He stated it needed to be clear where the County was with respect to future 
growth. 
 
Gil Azevedo suggested if the objectives were set too high that could be more problematic 
than if having objectives that were too low.  He emphasized that all jurisdictions were 
having the same problems and all would have to work together to reach some solution to 
the issues.  He looked forward to the return of the Action Plan in July. 
 
Walter MacVittie stated that from his perspective, there was nothing significant in process 
in the County.  He was concerned with the MTSOs and potentially raising them to a certain 
extent although he emphasized that they had to have some substance. 
 
Donald Freitas commented that the MTSOs had merit, which was the Action Plan and 
there was a benefit in that it provided guidance and a blueprint for federal, state and 
regional dollars, which was a benefit.  He did not support unrealistic standards. 
 
On motion by Donald Freitas, seconded by Brad Nix, TRANSPLAN Committee members 
unanimously recommended pursuing the second draft of the East County Action Plan with 
a review at the July 10 meeting, or a special meeting in August if required, which would 
leave time for East County communities to talk amongst themselves to reach consensus. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no further business to come before the TRANSPLAN Committee, Chair Casey 
adjourned the meeting at 7:40 P.M. to the next meeting on July 10, 2008 at 6:30 P.M. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Anita L. Tucci-Smith 
Minutes Clerk 

mkoll
Text Box
3-9



ITEM 4 
 

ACCEPT CORRESPONDENCE 
 

TRANSPLAN June 08 Meeting Page: 13

mkoll
Text Box
   



mkoll
Text Box
4-1



BA
RT

Pl
an
ni
ng

D
ep
ar
tm

en
t

P.
O
.B

ox
12
68
8

O
ak
la
nd
,C

A
94
60
4-
99
02

PR
ST

ST
D

U
.S
.P

O
ST
AG

E
PA

ID
M
M
S

( P
le
as
e
te
ar

al
on
g
th
e
pe
rf
or
at
ed

lin
e
an
d
m
ai
lt
he

bo
tto

m
po
rt
io
n)

Sa
n

Jo
aq

uin

Ri
ve

r

Cl
ay

to
n

Rd

Tre
at

Bl

Yg
na

cio
Va

lle
yR

d

A
nt

io
ch

Bu
ch

an
an

Rd

Lo
ve

rid
ge

Av

Somersvill
eRd

LSt.

ASt.

RailroadAv

Lon
e

Hillc
res

t A
v

BrentwoodBl

W
ill

ow
 P

as
s

Rd

BaileyRd

UP
RR

Ja
m

es
D

on
lo

n
Bl

L e
la

nd
 R

d
18

th
St

Rte 4 Bypass

W
ilb

ur
 A

ve
.  

 

Ba
lfo

ur
Rd

D
el

ta
Rd

Su
ns

et
Rd

Tr
ee

W
y

N
or

th
Co

nc
or

d
B
A

R
T

Pi
tt

sb
ur

g
/

B
a
y

Po
in

t
B
A

R
T/

eB
A

R
T

Pl
ea

sa
nt

H
ill

B
A

R
T

Co
nc

or
d
 B

A
R
T

24
2

4
16
0

4
Co

nc
or

d

Pi
tts

bu
rg

A
nt

io
ch

O
ak

le
y

Br
en

tw
oo

d

N
R
a
ilr

oa
d
 A

ve
.

H
ill

cr
es

t
A

ve
.

Pr
op

os
ed

St
at

io
n

Ex
is

tin
g 

BA
RT

St
at

io
n

Ph
as

e 
I P

ro
po

se
d 

Se
rv

ic
e

Ex
is

tin
g 

BA
RT

Se
rv

ic
e

Pr
op

os
ed

St
at

io
n*

*
St

at
io

n 
un

de
r 

di
sc

us
si

on
 a

s
be

in
g

fu
nd

ed
by

th
e 

C
ity

 o
f P

itt
sb

ur
g.

Fu
tu

re
 p

ha
se

s 
co

ul
d 

ex
te

nd
 b

ey
on

d 
A

nt
io

ch
 to

 O
ak

le
y,

 B
re

nt
w

oo
d,

 B
yr

on
/D

is
co

ve
ry

 B
ay

 a
nd

 b
ey

on
d.

D
M
U
to

A
n
ti
o
ch

vi
a
H
ig
h
w
ay

4
M
ed

ia
n

e
B
A
R
T
P
h
a
s
e
I
P
ro
p
o
s
e
d
P
ro
je
c
t

Y
o
u
r
e
P
P
A
C
M
e
m
b
e
rs

eP
PA

C
(e
B
A
R
T
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip
P
ol
ic
y
A
d
vi
so
ry

C
om

m
itt
ee
),
th
e
co
m
m
itt
ee

of
lo
ca
le
le
ct
ed

of
fic
ia
ls
fr
om

B
A
R
T,
ea
ch

E
as
t
C
ou

nt
y
ci
ty

an
d
th
e
co
un
ty
,p
ro
vi
d
es

p
ol
ic
y
gu

id
an
ce

to

B
A
R
T
an
d
C
C
TA

fo
r
th
e
eB

A
R
T
p
ro
je
ct
.

Jo
el

K
el

le
r,
B
oa
rd

M
em

b
er
,B

A
R
T,
C
ha
ir

M
ar

y
P

ie
p

ho
,C

on
tr
a
C
os
ta

C
ou

nt
y
S
up

er
vi
so
r,
V
ic
e
C
ha
ir

B
o

b
Ta

yl
o

r,
M
ay
or
,C

ity
of

B
re
nt
w
oo

d

Fe
d

er
al

G
lo

ve
r,
C
on

tr
a
C
os
ta

C
ou

nt
y
S
up

er
vi
so
r,
D
is
tr
ic
t
V

D
o

na
ld

P.
Fr

ei
ta

s,
M
ay
or
,C

ity
of

A
nt
io
ch

W
ill

C
as

ey
,M

ay
or
,C

ity
of

P
itt
sb
ur
g

G
ai

lM
ur

ra
y,
B
oa
rd

P
re
si
d
en
t,
B
A
R
T

B
ra

d
N

ix
,C

ou
nc
ilm

em
b
er
,C

ity
of

O
ak
le
y

Ju
lie

P
ie

rc
e,

TR
A
N
S
PA

C
,E

x-
of
fic
io

mkoll
Text Box
4-2



Yes,IsupporttheeBARTproject.

FRIENDSOFeBART

Name

Address

City/State/Zip

E-mail(optional)

Afteryoucompletetheinformation,pleasedetachthiscardandmailrightaway.
Noneedforastamp–returnpostageispaid.Thankyou.

WHAT’SHAPPENINGINMYCOMMUNITY?
Yes,IwouldliketolearnmoreandkeepinformedabouttheeBARTproject.

IWOULDPREFERTORECEIVEINFORMATIONVIA:
E-MAILCOMMUNITYMEETINGSMAIL

WEBSITETOLL-FREE“HOTLINE”OTHER:

1
3

4
e
B
A
R
T
D
M
U
T
ra
in
s
a
n
d
Y
o
u
r
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t

2

P
ro
v
id
in
g
a
n
A
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
to
H
ig
h
w
a
y
4

E
as
t
C
o
nt
ra

C
o
st
a
C
o
un

ty
is

th
e
fa
st
es
t
g
ro
w
in
g

re
gi
on

in
th
e
B
ay

A
re
a.
W
ith

40
,0
00

m
or
e
ho

us
eh
ol
d
s

an
d
63

,0
00

ne
w
jo
b
s
ex
p
ec
te
d
b
y
20

25
,
no

w
m
or
e

th
an

ev
er
,r
es
id
en
ts
an
d
co
m
m
ut
er
s
ne
ed

fa
st
,e
ffe
ct
iv
e

an
d
co
nv
en
ie
nt

ra
p
id
tr
an
si
t.

B
A
R
T,

al
o
ng

w
ith

th
e
C
o
nt
ra

C
o
st
a
Tr
an

sp
o
rt
at
io
n

A
ut
ho

rit
y
(C
C
TA

),
C
o
nt
ra

C
o
st
a

C
o
un

ty
an

d
th
e

P
itt
sb

ur
g
,
A
nt
io
ch

,
O
ak
le
y,

B
re
nt
w
o
o
d
an

d
B
yr
o
n/

D
is
co

ve
ry

B
ay

co
m
m
un

iti
es
,
is

w
o
rk
in
g
to

d
el
iv
er

fr
eq

ue
nt
,
re
lia
b
le

an
d

hi
gh

q
ua
lit
y

B
A
R
T

se
rv
ic
e

fo
r
E
as
t
C
o
un

ty
re
si
d
en

ts
—

o
ff
er
in
g

al
te
rn
at
iv
e

tr
an
sp
or
ta
tio
n
an
d
pr
ov
id
in
g
re
lie
ft
o
hi
gh
ly
co
ng
es
te
d

H
ig
hw

ay
4.

e
B
A
R
T
—
C
o
m
in
g
to
E
a
s
t
C
o
u
n
ty

E
as
t
C
o
un

ty
re
si
d
en

ts
ha

ve
lo
o
ke
d

fo
rw
ar
d

to

ex
te
nd

ed
B
A
R
T
se
rv
ic
e
fo
r
m
an
y
ye
ar
s.

Th
e
eB

A
R
T

p
ro
je
ct

is
a
m
aj
or

st
ep

to
w
ar
d
m
ee
tin
g
B
A
R
T’
s
go

al

of
b
rin
gi
ng

co
m
m
ut
e
re
lie
ft
o
E
as
tC

ou
nt
y
re
si
d
en
ts
.

S
in
ce

th
e
B
A
R
T
sy
st
em

b
eg
an

se
rv
ic
e
in
19
72
,t
he
re

ha
s
b
ee
n
d
is
cu
ss
io
n
ab

ou
te
xt
en
d
in
g
th
e
ra
il
sy
st
em

in
to

E
as
t

C
o
un

ty
.

W
ith

th
e

o
p
en

in
g

o
f

th
e

P
itt
sb

ur
g
/B
ay

P
o
in
t
B
A
R
T
S
ta
tio

n
in

19
96

,
B
A
R
T

ex
te
nd

ed
se
rv
ic
e
an
ot
he
r
se
ve
n
m
ile
s
to
w
ar
d
E
as
t

C
ou
nt
y.
B
A
R
T’
s
co
m
m
itm

en
tt
o
E
as
tC

ou
nt
y
co
nt
in
ue
s

w
ith

th
e
eB

A
R
T
p
ro
je
ct
,w

hi
ch

w
ou

ld
ex
te
nd

th
e
ra
il

sy
st
em

10
m
ile
s
fu
rt
he

r
in
to

E
as
t
C
o
un

ty
,
w
ith

an

op
p
or
tu
ni
ty
to

ex
p
an
d
ev
en

fu
rt
he
re
as
ti
n
th
e
fu
tu
re
.

e
B
A
R
T
—
T
h
e
P
h
a
s
e
I
P
ro
p
o
s
e
d
P
ro
je
c
t

B
A
R
T

is
w
o
rk
in
g

ha
rd

to
d
el
iv
er

th
e

m
o
st

co
st

ef
fe
ct
iv
e,

en
vi
ro
nm

en
ta
lly

se
ns
iti
ve

an
d

re
lia
b
le

co
m
m
ut
er

se
rv
ic
e
to

E
as
t
C
ou

nt
y.
In

A
ug

us
t
20

07
,

th
e
eB

A
R
T
P
ar
tn
er
sh
ip

P
o
lic
y
A
d
vi
so
ry

C
om

m
itt
ee

(e
P
PA

C
),
a
co
m
m
itt
ee

of
el
ec
te
d
of
fic
ia
ls
fr
om

B
A
R
T

an
d
ea
ch

E
as
t
C
ou

nt
y
ju
ris
d
ic
tio
n,

re
co
m
m
en
d
ed

a

P
ha
se

I
P
ro
p
os
ed

P
ro
je
ct

th
at

w
ou

ld
ex
te
nd

B
A
R
T

se
rv
ic
e
us
in
g
d
ie
se
lm

ul
tip

le
un
it
tr
ai
ns

in
th
e
m
ed

ia
n

o
f
H
ig
hw

ay
4
fr
o
m

th
e
P
itt
sb

ur
g
/B
ay

P
o
in
t
B
A
R
T

st
at
io
n
to

th
e
C
ity

of
A
nt
io
ch
.

Fu
tu
re

p
ha
se
s
co
ul
d
ex
te
nd

p
as
t
A
nt
io
ch

to
O
ak
le
y,

B
re
nt
w
oo

d
,B

yr
on

/D
is
co
ve
ry
B
ay

an
d
b
ey
on

d
.

P
re
p
ar
at
io
n
of

an
E
nv
iro
nm

en
ta
lI
m
p
ac
tR

ep
or
t(
E
IR
)

is
cu
rr
en
tly

un
de
rw
ay
,e
xp
lo
rin
g
al
te
rn
at
iv
es
,p
ot
en
tia
l

im
p
ac
ts

an
d
m
iti
ga

tio
n
m
ea
su
re
s.

A
lte
rn
at
iv
e
te
ch
-

no
lo
gi
es

un
d
er

re
vi
ew

in
cl
ud

e
b
us

ra
p
id
tr
an
si
t,
lig
ht

ra
il
el
ec
tr
ic
tr
ai
ns

an
d
co
nv
en
tio
na
lB

A
R
T.
Yo
u
w
ill
b
e

ab
le
to

co
m
m
en
t
on

th
e
d
ra
ft
E
IR

th
is
su
m
m
er
.

S
ta
y
In
fo
rm

e
d
!

W
e
w
an

t
to

ke
ep

yo
u
in
fo
rm

ed
o
f
o
ur

p
ro
gr
es
s
an
d
he
ar
yo
ur
th
ou

gh
ts
.P

le
as
e

co
m
p
le
te

an
d

re
tu
rn

th
e

en
cl
o
se
d

p
os
ta
ge
-p
ai
d
ca
rd

if
yo
u
w
is
h
to

re
ce
iv
e

m
o
re

in
fo
rm

at
io
n.

In
th
e
m
ea
nt
im
e,

if
yo
u
ha

ve
an

y
q
ue

st
io
ns

o
r
co

m
m
en

ts
,

co
nt
ac
t

K
at
ie

B
al
k

w
ith

eB
A
R
T

at
51
0-
46
4-
61
51

or
kb
al
k@

b
ar
t.g

ov
,o
rv
is
it

o
ur

w
eb

si
te

at
eb

ar
tp

ro
je

ct
.o

rg
.
T
he

d
ra
ft
E
IR

w
ill
b
e
re
le
as
ed

th
is
su
m
m
er

an
d
yo
u
w
ill

ha
ve

45
d
ay
s
to

p
ro
vi
d
e

yo
ur
co
m
m
en
ts
—

ch
ec
k
th
e
w
eb

si
te
fo
r

th
e
re
le
as
e
d
at
e!

eB
A

R
T

w
o

u
ld

re
d

u
ce

au
to

tr
av

el
b

y
34

0,
00

0
m

ile
s

ev
er

y
d

ay
.

A
n

eB
A

R
T

tr
ai

n
w

o
ul

d
ca

rr
y

as
m

an
y

p
eo

p
le

as
25

0
ca

rs
,

g
re

at
ly

re
d

uc
in

g
g

re
en

ho
us

e
g

as
em

is
si

o
ns

.

eB
A

R
T

w
o

u
ld

u
se

u
lt

ra
-l

o
w

su
lfu

rd
ie

se
l(

U
LS

D
)f

ue
l,

m
uc

h
cl

ea
n

er
th

an
th

e
d

ie
se

l
fu

el
al

lo
w

ed
to

d
ay

.

eB
A

R
T

w
ou

ld
re

du
ce

gr
ee

n-
h

o
u

se
g

as
em

is
si

o
n

s
o

ve
r

th
at

al
re

ad
y

ac
h

ie
ve

d
b

y
B

A
R

T
to

d
ay

.

R
eg

io
na

l
$ 2

83
M

B
A

R
T

$ 2
0

M

S
ta

te
$ 1

8
M

E
C

C
R

FF
A

$ 6
M

Vo
te

r
A

p
p

ro
ve

d
B

rid
ge

To
lls

(R
eg

io
na

l M
ea

su
re

s
1

an
d

2)
.

M
ea

su
re

J
$ 1

75
M

A
C
lo
s
e
r
L
o
o
k

P
ro
je
c
t
F
u
n
d
in
g

W
ith

th
e
he

lp
o
f
E
as
t
C
o
un

ty
vo
te
rs
,
th
e
eB

A
R
T

p
ro
je
ct
ha
s
se
cu
re
d
a
to
ta
lo
f$
50
2
m
ill
io
n
of

fu
nd

in
g

fr
om

st
at
e,
re
gi
on

al
an
d
lo
ca
ls
ou

rc
es
.

Th
e
P
ha
se

1
P
ro
p
os
ed

P
ro
je
ct
in
cl
ud

es
th
e
fo
llo
w
in
g

im
po

rt
an
te
le
m
en
ts
,w

hi
ch

w
ill
be

an
al
yz
ed

in
th
e
E
IR
.

N
ew

R
ai

lC
ar

s:
C
le
an

di
es
el
tr
ai
ns
,k
no
w
n
as

D
M
U
s,

th
at

ar
e
us
ed

ex
te
ns
iv
el
y
in
E
ur
op

e,
as

w
el
la
s
in
th
e

U
S
,i
nc
lu
di
ng

S
an

D
ie
go

C
ou
nt
y.

S
ta

ti
o

ns
:
Le

ve
l-
b
o
ar
d
in
g
p
la
tf
o
rm

s
w
ith

sh
el
te
re
d

ar
ea
s,
b
us

se
rv
ic
e,
p
ar
ki
ng

,a
nd

b
ik
e
an
d
p
ed

es
tr
ia
n

ac
ce
ss

at
R
ai
lro

ad
A
ve
nu

e
in

P
itt
sb

ur
g
,
an

d
ne

ar

H
ill
cr
es
t
A
ve
nu
e
in
A
nt
io
ch
.

S
ea

m
le

ss
Tr

an
sf

er
:
eB

A
R
T
tr
ai
ns

th
at

ca
n
m
ee
t

ev
er
y
B
A
R
T

tr
ai
n

at
a

ne
w

P
itt
sb

ur
g
/B
ay

P
o
in
t

tr
an
sf
er

p
la
tf
or
m
.W

ith
B
A
R
T
tr
ai
ns

ar
riv
in
g
ev
er
y
15

m
in
ut
es

an
d
a
qu

ic
k,
se
am

le
ss

tr
an
sf
er
,e
B
A
R
T
w
ou
ld

of
fe
r
d
ire
ct

ac
ce
ss

to
th
e
10
0-
m
ile

B
A
R
T
sy
st
em

.

S
m

ar
tG

ro
w

th
:

W
o
rk
in
g
w
ith

lo
ca
l
co

m
m
un

iti
es
,

B
A
R
T
su
p
p
or
ts

th
e
d
ev
el
op

m
en
t
of

tr
an
si
t-
fr
ie
nd

ly

re
si
d
en

tia
l
an

d
em

p
lo
ym

en
t
o
p
p
o
rt
un

iti
es

ne
ar

eB
A
R
T
st
at
io
ns
.

C
ap

it
al

C
o

st
s:

A
p
p
ro
xi
m
at
el
y
$5
00

m
ill
io
n.

W
he

n:
S
er
vi
ce

b
y
20
15
,o
p
en
in
g
to

H
ill
cr
es
tA

ve
nu
e

w
ith

th
e
H
ig
hw

ay
4
w
id
en
in
g
p
ro
je
ct
.

mkoll
Text Box
4-3



ITEM 5 
 

Accept Recent News Articles 
 

TRANSPLAN June 08 Meeting Page: 72

mkoll
Text Box
    



 

Advertisement

 

 

Plans for Antioch ferry  
terminal sailing along  
  
By Paul Burgarino
East County Times  
  
Article Launched: 06/24/2008 04:17:26 PM PDT
Though a long voyage to completion remains,  
plans to bring a ferry terminal to the Antioch  
waterfront are starting to move forward at a good  
clip.  
  
Last week, the San Francisco Bay Water Emergency  
Transportation Authority picked consulting firm ESA  
to conduct an environmental study looking at three  
possible sites along Antioch's shoreline that could  
serve as a ferry harbor.   
  
The ferry terminal could be located at the Antioch  
Marina at the end of L Street; downtown at the end of  
I Street; or northeast of downtown at Fulton  
Shipyard. A previous report by the water authority  
when the idea was first floated tabbed the I Street  
location at the pier near the Riverview Lodge as the  
"preferred site."  
  
Concurrently, Antioch is looking at a downtown  
parking study that could accommodate the I Street  
location, said Victor Carniglia, a city planner.  
Officials are also lobbying in Sacramento and  
Washington on Antioch's behalf to secure funds.  
  
The Water Emergency Transportation Authority —  
formerly the Water Transit Authority — has sought to  
expand ridership by adding seven new routes and  
launching a new fleet of high-speed, fuel-efficient  
boats. Antioch, along with Martinez, Richmond and  
Hercules, are Contra Costa cities considering ferry  
service.  
  

The water board mandate was expanded last year to  
include emergency transportation in the wake of a  
natural disaster or terrorist strikes. The change led  
to some uncertainty about plans and securing  
funding.

However, WETA officials said they received final  
authorization from the state Office of Homeland  
Security for the project and to spend money from  
Proposition 1B on the study.

The environmental impact report could take up to  
year and a half to complete, said John Sindzinski, a  
planning manager with the water authority. It could  
take a few more years to design the terminal and  
build it, barring any unforeseen snags, officials  
said.

The proposed ferry service would be either a direct  
route from Antioch to San Francisco or a combined  
route to San Francisco with a possible stop in  
Martinez, according to an authority report.

Councilman Arne Simonsen, who's been working  
closely with the Bay Area water agencies to lobby for  
the ferry service, said the city is still pursuing  
grants to move the project forward. The estimated  
cost of the project is slightly less than $20 million.

Antioch is well-suited for a ferry terminal compared  
with other communities because of the deep water of  
the San Joaquin River, he said.

A terminal at the I Street location is the "preferred  
site," according to a transportation authority report,  
because it's "easily accessible by bicycle or foot  
given its central location and the short, walkable  
blocks in downtown," the report said. " ... Bus  
service directly to the ferry terminal can be timed  
with ferry departures, creating a seamless transit  
ride for passengers."

Page 1 of 2Plans for Antioch ferry terminal sailing along - ContraCostaTimes.com

6/26/2008http://www.contracostatimes.com/traffic/ci_9685146

mkoll
Text Box
5-1



 

Advertisement

 

However, the area may not have sufficient parking  
or good access for emergency vehicles, according  
to the report.   
  
In June 2007, the City Council authorized a study  
exploring the potential impacts of growth in the area  
on parking. The results should be presented later  
this summer, Carniglia said.  
  
Leaders say the ferry terminal — particularly the I  
Street location — could pump life into the city's  
Rivertown Business District, once the core of  
Antioch. Simonsen said the terminal itself wouldn't  
directly create jobs but could bring them to the  
vicinity.   
  
Passengers would "want to grab breakfast before the  
ferry or dinner once they get home," or other shops  
may be encouraged to open, he said.  
  
In addition to ferrying commuters to San Francisco,  
the service could also bring visitors to downtown  
Antioch, Councilman Jim Davis said.   
  
Ferries could also give Delta tours, Simonsen said.  
  
Mayor Donald Freitas said the ferry terminal would  
be a "wonderful catalyst for the whole community,"  
particularly the older downtown area.  
  
"Hopefully, it creates a new vibrancy for the area.  
Most people thought (the ferry terminal) was a pipe  
dream, so it's exciting to see it moving along," he  
said, adding that along with eBART — the proposed  
BART extension into East County — and the  
widening of Highway 4, it helps give commuters "as  
many options as possible."  
  
Paul Burgarino can be reached at 925-779- 
7164 or pburgarino@bayareanewsgroup.com
.  
  

Page 2 of 2Plans for Antioch ferry terminal sailing along - ContraCostaTimes.com

6/26/2008http://www.contracostatimes.com/traffic/ci_9685146

mkoll
Text Box
5-2



ITEM 7 
 

ACCEPT STATUS REPORT ON MAJOR EAST COUNTY 
TRANSPORTATION PROJECTS. 



TRANSPLAN: Major East County Transportation Projects 
Monthly Status Report: June 2008 
 
Information updated from previous report is in underlined italics. 
 
A. Railroad Avenue to Loveridge Road  
All highway and local road construction is complete. Right of way close-out activities continue. The 
construction work for the City of Pittsburg’s portion of the landscaping was completed in October 2007. 
Final Design activities continue for the freeway mainline landscaping. The construction contract for the 
mainline landscaping is scheduled to be advertised this summer with construction beginning in late 
summer or early fall 2008. 
 
B. Loveridge Road to Somersville Road     
Monthly Project Development Team (PDT) Meetings and specialty meetings including utility 
companies and BART are on-going. The submittal for the final (District) PS&E package is scheduled for 
the end of April. 
 
Construction is ongoing for the pump station. Good progress has been made and construction is 
anticipated to be complete by June. Demolition of the Public Storage facility is complete. 
Monthly meetings are ongoing for all right of way activities. A meeting with UPRR was held in January 
25th in Sacramento. The terms of the Construction and Maintenance (C&M) and property disposition 
agreement are close to being finalized. 
 
Issues/Areas of Concern: The schedule for the project has been re-assessed in order to accommodate 
eBART in the median. Right of way is still the critical path, specifically utility easements required for 
relocation of the major PG&E facilities. The provisions of SB1210 will likely adversely affect schedule.  
 
C.       Somersville Road to SR 160 
The final design (PS&E) for this project has been divided into four segments: 1) Somersville 
Interchange; 2) Contra Loma Interchange and G Street Overcrossing; 3) A Street Interchange and 
Cavallo Undercrossing and 4) Hillcrest Interchange. Monthly design coordination meetings are on-going 
with Caltrans, City of Antioch and PG&E. Major issues currently being studied include final locations 
and heights of retaining and sound walls, and utility relocations and storm water treatment designs. The 
team is also working with Caltrans and the City of Antioch on project aesthetics. 
 
35% freeway design submittals for Segments 1 and 2 were submitted to Caltrans in early September. 
35% design submittals for Segment 3, which includes Lone Tree Way/A Street Interchange and Cavallo 
Undercrossing, was submitted to Caltrans in mid November. The design teams are currently working on 
gaining approval from Caltrans on the right of way needs for the project. 
 
The project team continues to coordinate with BART to accommodate transit in the median of the 
freeway widening project. The only significant outstanding issue is the design of the Hillcrest 
Interchange and the median width east of Hillcrest Avenue, which depends on the location of the future 
Hillcrest Station. BART has requested the freeway design consultants complete the final design of the 
eBART structures in the median in order to integrate the design with the freeway structures. 
 

mkoll
Text Box
7-1



STATE ROUTE 4 BYPASS PROJECT 
 

Segment 1 
Right-of-way acquisition is continuing.  Two parcels are continuing through the condemnation process. 
Also, one parcel is being leased from the Contra Costa County Flood Control Department, with a final 
payment due by November 30, 2009.  Construction has been substantially completed and the contractor 
has recently completed punchlist items.  The project is in the close-out phase. 
 
Laurel Road Extension 
Construction has been substantially completed and the contractor is completing punchlist items. 
 
Segment 2 
Current activities on Segment 2 are being funded with Measure J funds and are presented below by 
phase. 
 
Sand Creek lnterchange Phase I Stage I - Intersection Lowering Project (Construction /CM) 
The project is in the close-out phase. 
 
Sand Creek lnterchange Phase I, Stage 2 - Final Design 
Design is well underway and the schedule is presented below.  Final Design is expected to be completed 
by February 2009 and the project will be advertised in February 2009, subject to available funding.  
Based on recent discussions with Brentwood staff and the Bridal Gate developer, there appears to be an 
opportunity to save $3-4 million on construction of this project if it can be successfully delivered prior 
to or in conjunction with the extension of Sand Creek Road to the west of the SR4 Bypass.   

Tasks Completion Date 

Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) - 65% Design February 2008 (A) 

Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) - 95% Design August 2008 

Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) - 100% Design December 2008 

Final Design - Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) February 2009 

Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition (R/W) February 2009 

Advertise Project for Construction – Subject to 
Availability of Funding February 2009 

Award Construction Contract – Subject to Availability of 
Funding April 2009 

 
 
Sand Creek Interchange Phase 1, Stage 2 - Final Design 
Design is well underway and the schedule is presented below.  Final Design is expected to be completed 
by February 2009 and the project will be advertised in February 2009, subject to available funding.  
Based on recent discussions with Brentwood staff and the Bridal Gate developer, there appears to be an 

mkoll
Text Box
7-2



opportunity to save $3-4 million on construction of this project if it can be successfully delivered prior 
to or in conjunction with the extension of Sand Creek Road to the west of the SR4 Bypass.     
 

Tasks Completion Date 

Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) - 65% Design February 2008 (A) 

Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) - 95% Design July 2008 

Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) - 100% Design November 2008 

Final Design - Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) January 2009 

Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition (R/W) January 2009 

Advertise Project for Construction – Subject to 
Availability of Funding February 2009 

Award Construction Contract – Subject to Availability of 
Funding April 2009 

 
Sand Creek Interchange Phase 1, Stage 2 - Right of Way Acquisition 
Right of way acquisition is underway. 
 
SR4 Bypass Widening (Laurel to Sand Creek) – Final Design 
Design is well underway and the schedule is presented below.  Final Design is expected to be completed 
by February 2009 and the project would be ready to be advertised for construction in February 2009, 
subject to available funding.

mkoll
Text Box
7-3



 

Tasks Completion Date 

Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) - 65% Design February 2008 (A) 

Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) - 95% Design August 2008 

Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) - 100% Design December 2008 

Final Design - Plans, Specs. & Estimates (PS&E) February 2009 

Right-of-Way Activities /Acquisition (R/W) April 2009 

Advertise Project for Construction – Subject to 
Availability of Funding February 2009 

Award Construction Contract – Subject to Availability of 
Funding April 2009 

 
  
SR4 Bypass Widening (Laurel to Sand Creek Road) - Right of Way Acquisition 
Right of way acquisition is underway. 
 
Segment 3 
Right-of-way acquisition is essentially complete.  Construction is underway and is expected to be 
completed in the July/August 2008 time frame. 
 
STATE ROUTE 239 (BRENTWOOD-TRACY EXPRESSWAY) 
The Contra Costa Transportation Authority has included SR 239 on its list of “Project Study Report” 
requests for the Metropolitan Transportation Commission and Caltrans.  A Project Study Report is a 
necessary step for gaining design, engineering and construction funds for state highways and other 
major transportation facilities.   
 
The new six-year federal transportation bill authorizes $14 million for studies, design and construction 
purposes for SR 239.  Discussion is ongoing between the County, Contra Costa Transportation 
Authority, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission and Caltrans, to discuss next steps in accessing 
the funds and starting work on the project.  The County is attempting to clarify with Caltrans that the 
highway cannot be built with the $14 million earmark.  The earmark language includes the word 
“construction” so clarification is necessary.  
 

mkoll
Text Box
7-4



eBART 
 
BART released a Notice of Preparation for the eBART project. Comments are due April 15, 2008. 
 
CORRIDOR MOBILITY IMPROVEMENT ACCOUNT1 
The state in February 2007 adopted a specific spending plan for the $4.5 billion Corridor Mobility 
Improvement Account, making it the first program to be allocated from the $19.9 billion statewide 
transportation infrastructure bond known as Proposition 1B.    The CMIA program provides funding for 
one project in East County and two other projects elsewhere in Contra Costa County -- $85 million for 
State Route 4 from Somersville Road to State Route 160, $175 million for the Caldecott Tunnel, and 
$55.3 million for the I-80 Integrated Corridor Mobility Project.       

                                                           
1 The Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 2006, approved by the voters as 
Proposition 1B on November 7, 2006, includes a program of funding from $4.5 billion to be deposited in the Corridor 
Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA). The funds in the CMIA are to be available to the California Transportation 
Commission, upon appropriation in the annual Budget Bill by the Legislature, for allocation for performance improvements 
on the state highway system or major access routes to the state highway system. The CMIA presents a unique opportunity for 
the State’s transportation community to provide demonstratable congestion relief, enhanced mobility, improved safety, and 
stronger connectivity to benefit traveling Californians. 

mkoll
Text Box
7-5



ITEM 8 
 

Contra Costa County Bailey Road Pedestrian and Bicycle Improvement 
Project. 



mkoll
Text Box
8-1



mkoll
Text Box
8-2



mkoll
Text Box
8-3



mkoll
Text Box
8-4



mkoll
Text Box
8-5



mkoll
Text Box
8-6



mkoll
Text Box
8-7



mkoll
Text Box
8-8



mkoll
Text Box
8-9



mkoll
Text Box
8-10



mkoll
Text Box
8-11



mkoll
Text Box
8-12



mkoll
Text Box
8-13



mkoll
Text Box
8-14



mkoll
Text Box
8-15



mkoll
Text Box
8-16



mkoll
Text Box
8-17



mkoll
Text Box
8-18



mkoll
Text Box
8-19



mkoll
Text Box
8-20



ITEM 9 
 

Presentation: Concord Community Naval Weapons Station Reuse Plan. 



Transportation Evaluation
June 14, 2008

 

Alternatives 5 and 7 have significant traffic impacts at the fewest number 

of locations and generate the lowest amount of additional automobile traffic. 

Both alternatives have high concentrations of development near the North 

Concord BART Station, and Alternative 7 has the least total amount of 

development.  

Alternatives 1, 2, 4, and 6 have significant traffic impacts at a comparable 

number of locations. Alternative 2 generates more total vehicle travel than 

Alternatives 1, 4, and 6 because it has more development. However, it 

How successfully does the alternative 
minimize:
  Better

Worse

Neutral

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

#1

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

#2

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

#3

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

#4

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

#5

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

#6

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

#7

Its contribution to congestion on the 
surrounding roadway network?

The total amount of vehicle miles 
traveled?

(A)

(B)

T1 Traffic

generates less travel on a per-person basis than the comparable alternatives. 

Alternative 3 has negative impacts at substantially more locations and 

generates more total vehicle travel than the other alternatives. This is primarily 

a result of placing a large campus at a relatively remote location on Bailey 

Road.

In general, alternatives with more development have greater traffic impacts. 

In addition, alternatives with more concentrated transit-oriented development 

generate less vehicle travel, but also tend to concentrate traffic impacts.

Key Assumptions

• Considerable growth is projected in Contra Costa County, 

particularly in East County.

• The growth associated with each alternative is assumed to be in 

addition to (rather than replacing) any county or regional growth.

• For the traffic analysis, the Draft EIR provides a comparative analysis 

of the alternatives.  Future project-level analyses will still be required 

to assess the impacts of specific development projects.  

• The 2030 CCTA travel demand model accounts for all projected 

traffic growth in the 9-county Bay Area and future roadway projects.

Scoring Guide

Better: Performs better than “No Project” in that it has fewer locations with 
significant traffic impacts and fewer vehicle miles traveled.

Neutral: Performs the same as “No Project” in terms of locations with 
significant traffic impacts and vehicle miles traveled.

Worse: Performs worse than “No Project” in that it has more locations with 
significant traffic impacts and more vehicle miles traveled.

mkoll
Text Box
9-1



Transportation Evaluation
June 14, 2008

How successfully does the alternative:  

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

#1

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

#2

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

#3

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

#4

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

#5

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

#6

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

#7

Provide for a comprehensive transit 
system?

Maximize public transit ridership? 

Support transit through its 
development pattern?

Provide compact and mixed use 
development to encourage short trips 
by bicycling, walking, and transit?

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

Alternatives 5 and 7 have the most transit-supportive land use patterns 

due to relatively high densities, compact development and mixed uses, and 

highest amount and proportion of development within a half-mile of the 

North Concord BART Station.  

Alternative 6 shares many of these traits, but has less development near 

the North Concord BART Station, and has a higher amount of retail 

development north of SR 4, which tends to limit travel choices. Alternative 2 

has a large amount of development within a half-mile of the North Concord 

BART Station, a linear, village-oriented development pattern west of the 

creek, and generates relatively low vehicle travel per person, but also has a 

significant share of low density residential development in relatively isolated 

areas of the site. Alternative 3 is similar to Alternative 2, except that it 

generates the most overall transit ridership due to the large campus, despite 

having less development near the North Concord BART Station.

Alternative 4 has a relatively small transit-oriented development component 

and substantial areas of low density residential development. As a result, it 

generates the least amount of transit ridership.

Alternative 1 is the least supportive of alternate modes, generating 

relatively low transit ridership and high rates of vehicle travel. It has the 

smallest mixed-use transit-oriented development component and its 

predominately low-density development pattern is the least conducive to 

taking transit, walking, and bicycling.

Better

Worse

Neutral

T2 Travel Choices

Key Assumptions

• Considerable growth is projected in Contra Costa County, 
particularly in East County.

• The growth associated with each alternative is assumed to be in 
addition to (rather than replacing) any county or regional growth.

• For the traffic analysis, the Draft EIR provides a comparative analysis 
of the alternatives.  Future project-level analyses will still be required 
to assess the impacts of specific development projects.  

• The 2030 CCTA travel demand model accounts for all projected 
traffic growth in the 9-county Bay Area and future roadway projects. 

• Each alternative includes new public transit service that is compat-
ible with its development pattern, i.e. higher intensity uses would be 
better served by transit than lower intensity uses.

• Each alternative includes new pedestrian and bicycle connections 
throughout open space and developed areas.

Scoring Guide

Better: All development is easily served by transit and more than 30 percent 
of population, employment, and college students are within walking 
distance of the North Concord BART Station.

Neutral: Most development is easily served by transit and more than 18 
percent of population and employment is within walking distance 
of the North Concord BART Station.

Worse:  Significant portions of the development are not easily served by 
transit and/or less than 18 percent of population and employment 
is within walking distance of the North Concord BART Station.

mkoll
Text Box
9-2



Transportation Evaluation
June 14, 2008

T3 Connectivity

How effectively does the alternative:  

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

#1

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

#2

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

#3

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

#4

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

#5

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

#6

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

#7

Provide a connected, dense on-site 
roadway network with redundant links 
to distribute traffic and create direct 
paths between on-site destinations?

Enhance the connectivity of the 
regional transportation network?

Provide connections to the 
surrounding neighborhoods?

Orient travel towards the existing 
BART stations by supporting 
convenient, multi-modal links?

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

All alternatives have well-connected roadway, pedestrian, and bicycle 

networks within developed areas, and provide parallel routes to SR-4 on 

extensions of Evora Road and Avila Road. They also have pedestrian and 

bicycle connections from adjacent neighborhoods to parks and open 

space.

Better

Worse

Neutral

Alternatives 2 and 3 combine maximized roadway connections to 

adjacent neighborhoods with intensity near the North Concord BART 

Station and village development patterns that create opportunities for 

multi-modal connections. Alternatives 1 and 4 also provide well-connected 

roadway networks, although they provide fewer opportunities for 

multi-modal connections to BART due to smaller transit-oriented 

development components and higher proportions of low density residential 

development. While Alternative 6 has a larger transit-oriented development 

component, it provides fewer new street connections.

Alternatives 5 and 7 provide the fewest number of links with adjacent 

areas of the city, and Alternative 7 provides no new links between Willow 

Pass Road and Bailey Road.

Scoring Guide

Better: Significantly increases the number of regional connections and  
provides a high level of connectivity between the site and existing 
neighborhoods. 

Neutral: Provides a limited number of additional regional connections and 
provides a moderate level of connectivity between the site and 
existing neighborhoods.

Worse: Decreases the number of regional connections and provides 

minimal connections between the site and existing neighborhoods

Key Assumptions

• For the traffic analysis, the Draft EIR provides a comparative analysis of 
the alternatives.  Future project-level analyses will still be required to 
assess the impacts of specific development projects.  

• The 2030 CCTA travel demand model accounts for all projected traffic 
growth in the 9-county Bay Area and future roadway projects. 

• Each alternative includes new public transit service that is compatible 
with its development pattern, i.e. higher intensity uses would be better 
served by transit than lower intensity uses.

• Each alternative includes new pedestrian and bicycle connections 
throughout open space and developed areas.

mkoll
Text Box
9-3



Transportation Evaluation
June 14, 2008

Summary Evaluation

mkoll
Text Box
9-4



ITEM 10 
Consider Comments on Concord Naval Weapons Station Reuse Plan Draft 

Environmental Impact Report (DEIR):. 



 

 
 Staff Contact: John Cunningham: Phone: 925.335.1243 | Fax: 925.335.1300 | jcunn@cd.cccounty.us | www.transplan.us 

 

TRANSPLAN COMMITTEE 
EAST COUNTY TRANSPORTATION PLANNING 
Antioch • Brentwood • Oakley • Pittsburg • Contra Costa County 
651 Pine Street -- North Wing 4TH Floor, Martinez, CA 94553-0095 
 
TO: TRANSPLAN Committee 

FROM:  John Cunningham, TRANSPLAN staff 

DATE: July 2, 2008 

SUBJECT: Comment Letter: Concord Naval Weapons Station Reuse Plan  

 
Background 
In 2006, the City of Concord initiated a multi-year planning process to guide the reuse of a 5,208 acre 
portion of the Concord Naval Weapons Station (CNWS). The project is referred to as the “Concord 
Community Reuse Project”. The Draft EIR is a programmatic document which examines the impacts of 
a range of alternative plans for the reuse of CNWS and will be used by the City of Concord to select a 
preferred alternative. The DEIR does not cover a General Plan Amendment (GPA). Assuming that the 
City decides to approve one of the alternatives a subsequent, more detailed environmental document will 
have to be produced to address the GPA. 

There have been numerous workshops, presentations and environmental documents related to the 
project. TRANSPLAN staff has been appointed by Concord as a member of the Transportation 
Advisory Group for this project. A Draft Environmental Impact Report (DEIR) for the project was 
released in mid-May. This memo provides comments on that document. 

Status 
The deadline for comments is July 21, 2008. Staff has initiated the review of the document and 
has established the following schedule for responding: 
1. June 17, 2008 – TRANSPLAN Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) Meeting: 

Review/develop draft comments. 
2. July 10, 2008 - TRANSPLAN Committee Meeting: Review draft comments. 
3. July 10, 2008 - TRANSPLAN Committee Meeting: Bruce Knopf, Project Manager for the 

Reuse Plan will attend. 
4. July 15, 2008 – TRANSPLAN TAC Meeting: Finalize & transmit comments. 

Recommendation 
Direct staff to forward comments to the City of Concord. 

Comments 
General Comments: 
GC: 1. Given the information in Figure 4-2, and in associated tables, it appears that the DEIR did 

not analyze the impacts of the project on Routes of Regional Significance in the 
TRANSPLAN region. If this is the case the project sponsor cannot ensure that the (eventual) 
General Plan amendment will not adversely affect TRANSPLAN’s ability to meet its 
adopted traffic service objectives. TRANPLAN has requested, several times in the past, that 
the impact of the project on TRANSPLAN facilities be analyzed. The analysis needs to be 
provided or the rationale for not including the analysis must be made available. 

mkoll
Text Box
10-1



 

 
 Staff Contact: John Cunningham: Phone: 925.335.1243 | Fax: 925.335.1300 | jcunn@cd.cccounty.us | www.transplan.us 

 

GC: 2. The DEIR establishes that all project alternatives will result significant impacts to the road 
network. It is not clear that the DEIR examines impacts in East County and identifies 
impacts largely in central county, Port Chicago Highway north of Olivera Road, Ygnacio 
Valley Road east of Cowell Road, SR 4 east of Willow Pass Road, Concord Boulevard 
west of Denkinger Road, and intersections on Treat Boulevard and Ygnacio Valley Road. 
Given the preceding, TRANSPLAN again makes the comment that the City should 
consider a fee on new development in the project area to fund identified traffic 
improvements. In the past, Central County jurisdictions have responded that given the 
(typically) smaller size of development applications in Central County an impact fee 
program like TRANSPLANs Regional Transportation Mitigation Program has not been 
suitable for Central County projects. Given the size of the subject project the response is 
no longer relevant and an approach using an established impact fee is indeed appropriate 
for the Concord Community Reuse Plan. Given the range of alternatives in the DEIR the 
project could generate between $100 million to $200 million if the City applied a fee 
similar to the fee applied to residential development in East County. 

GC: 3. TRANSPLAN, and other affected jurisdictions, have previously requested the City to 
include the extension of various roadways a part of the project. At a recent 
Transportation Advisory Group (TAG) meeting it appeared as though some of those 
extensions were included in the project list for roadway improvements. These 
improvements are not apparent in the May 2008 DEIR. TRANSPLAN again requests 
that the following road extensions be included in the roadway project list for the project: 

• Extension of Evora Road to Port Chicago Highway/Arnold Industrial Way intersection. 

• Extension of W. Leland Road/Avila Road. The extension is suggested in Figure 4-13 
but it appears incomplete. The DEIR should call out this improvement specifically. 

GC: 4. The proposed finance plan component must identify ongoing, operational funding for 
transit service. Transit related capital improvements can be funded on a “pay-as-you-
go” basis with the approval and development of each project. However, the operation 
of transit services to the newly developed area will require new, ongoing operational 
funding on top of any necessary capital expenditures. 

In numerous places throughout the DEIR transit is listed as a benefit of the project or 
as a mitigation for air quality/traffic impacts, etc. CCCTA has accurately indicated in 
their comments on the DEIR, that the provision of service to this new community 
cannot occur without a new, ongoing funding source identified as part of the project. A 
mechanism to fund transit service should be identified to ensure the expected benefits 
of transit and proposed mitigations are realized. 

GC: 5. In the course of revising the East County Action Plan, the TRANSPLAN TAC found 
many intersections and links that were coded incorrectly in the model. As a part of an 
expanded traffic impact analysis to include impacts to TRANSPLAN jurisdictions, project 
staff should direct their consultant to revisit the network information, including the 
TRANSPLAN area, to ensure that an accurate network was used in the traffic analysis. 

GC: 6. This project is in the Central Contra Costa Transit Authority (CCCTA) service area. 
Because the project borders the Eastern Contra Costa Transit Authority (ECCTA) 
service area; and because ECCTA has previously seen proposals for development 

mkoll
Text Box
10-2



 

 
 Staff Contact: John Cunningham: Phone: 925.335.1243 | Fax: 925.335.1300 | jcunn@cd.cccounty.us | www.transplan.us 

 

adjacent to this project that are not currently served by Tri Delta Transit; any demand 
for transit services from East County into this new development will require extra 
operational funding directed to Tri Delta Transit in addition to any funding required by 
CCCTA. The necessary operational funding for any anticipated demand for transit 
services between East County and this project should be addressed within the EIR. 

Section Specific Comments: 
SSC: 1. 4.1.3.3: The statement “Assuming that the intersections affected by traffic that would 

result from any of the seven alternative reuse concepts would be located between the site 
and the freeway…” causes concern. Given that the size and location of the project no such 
assumption should be made. The project sponsors traffic consultant made the point in a 
TAG meeting that the project has produced some surprising and counter-intuitive results. 
Intersections and network links to be analyzed should not be based on assumptions but on 
model output, engineering judgment and CCTA Technical Procedures which requires that 
links with volume-to-capacity ratios over a certain level (0.70-surburban and 0.80-urban) 
and any other location with “potential violations” may occur. Any deviation from this is 
required to “…fully document the rationale…” used in excluding links/intersections from 
analysis. The DEIR needs to define the methodology that was used to determine which 
links and intersections would be analyzed as a part of the project. 

SSC: 2. Appendix 4A & 4B: The network and intersection information should be grouped by 
responsible jurisdiction to aid review. 

SSC: 3. Figure 4-2: TRANSPLAN has consistently requested that the impacts to roadways and 
intersections in the TRANSPLAN region be analyzed, in particular State Route 4, 
West Leland Road, Buchanan Road, Kirker Pass Road and Bailey Road. Figure 4-2 
shows that these routes, in the TRANSPLAN area, were not analyzed. 

Without such analysis, the DEIR fails to perform its function as required by the Measure 
C Transportation Improvement and Growth Management Program. The Growth 
Management Implementation Documents (CCTA, December 1990) states on page IG-16: 

“4. Requirements for consultation on environmental documents 
among participating localities. . . . Consultation on environmental 
documents should not be limited to jurisdictions in the region or 
the County, but should reflect the locations of project impacts. In 
addition to distribution to affected neighboring jurisdictions, 
notices of preparation and of DEIR availability shall be distributed 
to the Contra Costa Transportation Authority . . .” [underlined 
italics added for emphasis] 

We again request that a transportation impact analysis be performed for the following roadways: 
a) State Route 4 from Willow Pass Road in Concord to Bailey Road in Bay Point; 
b) State Route 4 from Bailey Road to Railroad Avenue in Pittsburg; 
c) Bailey Road from Concord Boulevard to State Route 4;  
d) West Leland Road from Willow Pass Road to Bailey Road; 
e) Buchanan Road from Kirker Pass Road to Somersville Road; and 
f) Kirker Pass Road from Clayton Road to Buchanan Road in Pittsburg. The analysis 
should provide level-of-service forecasts and delay index forecasts for these segments. 

mkoll
Text Box
10-3



 

 
 Staff Contact: John Cunningham: Phone: 925.335.1243 | Fax: 925.335.1300 | jcunn@cd.cccounty.us | www.transplan.us 

 

In addition to the road segments identified above the project sponsor should identify 
how the CCTA Technical Procedures were adhered to in the selection of roadway 
segments and intersections for analysis. 

SSC: 4. Page 4-72: “The development of any of the alternative reuse concepts would increase 
pedestrian activity, particularly in the TOD area around the North Concord BART 
Station.” Given the statement provided in the responses to comments, “Detailed design 
of bicycle, pedestrian, and roadway facilities is beyond the scope of the Programmatic 
EIR.”, the increase in pedestrian activity could be presumptuous. While detailed 
design is certainly not necessary at this level, there should be a policy statement 
indicating that a comprehensive, interconnected non-motorized network will be 
developed to ensure future demand for network facilities generated by Transit 
Oriented Development will be met. In the (justifiable) absence of detailed design, 
detailed policy statements guiding the future design should be provided in order to 
ensure an (eventual) design will be effective in encouraging non-motorized travel. 

SSC: 5. Page 4-72: The statement that the development of any alternative would lead to 
increased transit use requires substantiation. A more likely scenario, considering the 
current and historical state of transit funding, is that the project would create a demand 
for transit service that can’t be met. Without further substantiation and an identified 
mechanism to ensure the assumed transit service materializes the impact on transit is 
not adequately described or addressed. 

SSC: 6. Page 4-48: The following statements, “The seven alternative reuse concepts would have a 
beneficial effect on transit ridership.”, “…increase in bus service to the North Concord 
BART Station…” cannot be accurately made in the absence of an identified ongoing, 
transit operations funding mechanism or, at a minimum, a policy statement requiring the 
development of such a funding stream as a requirement of any development. Absent this 
identified funding, any benefits and increases in service need to be re-characterized as an 
impact (creation of demand) in addition to identified mitigations. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Will Casey 
TRANSPLAN Committee Chair 
 
Copy: 
TRANSPLAN 
TRANSPLAN TAC 
TRANSPAC 
Anne Muzzini: County Connection 
 
G:\Transportation\Committees\Transplan\2008\Packet Info\July\DRAFT CNWS Comment Letter.doc 

mkoll
Text Box
10-4



ITEM 11 
 

Receive report and seek input on the second draft of the East County Action 
Plan. 

















































2030 TRANSPLAN ACTION PLAN 
VOLUME PLOTS 

 
The following plots show the 2030 AM and PM peak hour traffic forecasts developed for the 
Action Plan’s MTSO (Multi-modal Transportation Service Objective) analysis. 
 
Each plot contains two important pieces of information: 
 

1. A box        showing the 2030 peak hour traffic forecasts.  Volumes are shown for each 
direction of travel.   

 
• This volume represents the estimated traffic WITH all of the Action Plan 

improvements constructed AND the Authority’s Gateway Capacity Constraint 
methodology applied.   

 
2. A red bandwidth on each roadway segment that represents how much peak hour traffic is 

“stripped” away when the Gateway Constraint method is applied.  Bandwidths are shown 
for each direction of travel. 

 
• The width is determined by calculating the difference between the “Constrained” and 

“Unconstrained” peak hour traffic. 
 
The Gateway Constraint method is a modeling technique that addresses the issue of peak hour 
demand exceeding capacity.  The CCTA model assigns all of the estimated peak hour demand to 
the roadway network, even if many roads lack sufficient capacity to serve all of it.  This is an 
“Unconstrained” condition.  In reality, a roadway cannot carry more vehicles than its capacity 
allows.   
 
The Gateway Constraint method adjusts for this by restricting how many vehicles can pass 
through certain critical regional gateways during the peak hour.  CCTA staff has not yet provided 
a detailed list and description of the gateways used in the model – a more detailed memorandum 
on the Gateway Constraint methodology and forecasting procedures is being prepared and will 
be available soon. 
 
However, based on the latest TAC meeting and discussions with CCTA staff, it is understood that 
the gateways used in the model include: 
 

• I-80 at the Bay Bridge 
• I-580 at the Altamont Pass 
• Vasco Road at the County Line 
• I-680 north of Livorna Road 
• SR 24 at the Caldecott Tunnel 

 
In the model, the inbound and outbound traffic flows at these regional gateways is limited to the 
gateway’s hourly capacity.  The reduction in traffic volumes at the gateways is then carried 
through the model roadway network and results in traffic being “stripped” away from many County 
roads.  The traffic that is stripped way is not assigned to the roadway network.  In reality, the 
traffic does not disappear.  Drivers will choose to: 
 

• Wait in upstream queues behind these regional bottlenecks 
• Change their time of travel 
• Shift modes, or  
• Elect not to travel 

500 



412

3107

995

1998

191

3
0

483
409

109
50 981

890

8646

167
262

1493

1353

961
598

843
278

2011

1344

1418 353

1649

81
150

35
51

9027
5

132
70

87

597
970

180

1767

38
108

15
8

72

1989

1552

1518

4096

998
749

4189

3105

408

39
62

257
836

32
93

63
2

116

2151

15
49

6712

2612

170

51
1 12

1357
1032307

1304

8020
0

3567
211

11

3262

3366

31
06

681
867

73
438

720
1636

1

786
1398

2102

6

769

5553

138

29
92

30
9

51
7

80
2

627
1186

1477

234

21
2

32
8

107765
4165

1893

11
69

1479
57

1920

42

3729

75
4

3 6
2

73
7

36
0

9 61 2
7

249
324

100
281

16
3

60
22

431
761 28

033

17 74

28
59

775271

1099

1116

81
5

794
190

8

58
2

1638
846

87
9

1833

16
46

10
79

572

19

472

1577

743

695
104

337

976
114

25
8

349
157

98

573

93
915

82

75
7

550

493

325

825
318

696
79

3462
623

31
5

83
5

174

400

159

399

199

744346

1948

178

1093
1031
473

617
2715

377

1733

31

86

734
726

798

5

1072

495

372

515

93
3

47
0

962
673

1732

338
810

1565

427
877

467

1701

255

43
343
401

3 0

260

330699

419
1109

2109

1003

53

65
3

243
368

75
121

865153

410

763

4

12
0129

96
19

53
90

6
2631

839

219
518

61
1

38
2

833
66

69
7

369117

84
0

10
2 4

609

621332

347

426
24

777

63

578

567

709

20

303

106

84 15
63

2097
549

71
404

285

10
63

95
3

188

65
9

380

1490

44
8

24
7

125

479

45
7

82

89
313

500

774

971

40

2160

248
21

2938

60
4

1067
595

144
702

565

716
509

44

66
7

62
6

162

1847
674

1884

850

253

1208

612

197
69

166

54
6

183

669

42
9

298

49

983

55

26

458

319
31

772

377

885
1013

344

0 .8 1.6 2.4

Miles

Color Difference
Positive
Negative

AbsDiff

500 250 125
AbsDiff

2030 Action Plan vs. 2030 Action Plan with Gateway: AM Peak Hour
2030 Action Plan Volume in Box



1726

1491

2336

787

1848

0
2

433
584

132
69 829

1031

4913

142
135

1494

1398

822
988

336
994

3530

13851481

479

1139

605

237
113

53
45

15
2

13
1

87
202

51
14

4

820

1407

855

8082

12
5

1574

467

1922

5927

932
926

3249

2334

1729

20
33

974
310

14
15

28
61

46

758

43
88

4833

4609

1433

17 42
7

325
1207741

1633

504

22
2

17
2

6653
1914

436

1339

6869

2422

16
85

905
861

657
145

1395

1

1644
1104

86

346

4310

26
09

19
0388

3

92
7

41
2

1180
913

2197

26
5

26
4

723352
1496

3868

10
18

421

251

54 25

2328

32
3

7 0
5

31
7

67
7

1 0
5

1 4
0

560
514

383
178

11
1

100

742
309

97

7031
4

170
31

90
67

355554

774

85
8

385
695

51
7

69
2

1232
1899

97
1

189

83
0

12
09

52

367
549

704

1953

114
590

81
0

10341081

475
596

11
0

11
21

1963

910

1655

477
698

76
571

1151

2891

21
1

49
1

53
8

3952

1524

520

4378

238

137

236

572

406748

1221

791

334
715
990

2525
1455

1682
665

20

232636

659
545

1093
1600

12
8

541

1074

454
240

1105

77
9

90
9

796
845

1669
864

608
426

255

875
699

1274
672

1890

57

1623

518
453

661
525

39
9

357443

1167

1269
769

38
4

667
575

173

305

700

9

23
3516
93

12
88

15
10

1218

271

210

34
9

600

23 14

63

471

1910

33
2

57
0

66

361

599

690

10
53

431

243451

13
51

1 1
3 5

1828

368579

756

297

1852

15

59
1

821

10
2

320

1184
1147
946

420

1979

157

580
293

1689

2568

30 675
167

27
9

386
217

180

65

976

93

45
5

60
4

49
0

35
9

893

155

647

54
3

1449

740

29

10
97

353

505

92

442

462

684

149
257

1234

629

64
2

58

1154

414

253

1126

494

991

71

924992

1952

743

42
5

151

2340

2017

648

937
983

0 .8 1.6 2.4

Miles

AB_PosNeg
+
-

AbsDiff

500 250 125
AbsDiff

2030 Action Plan vs. 2030 Action Plan with Gateway: PM Peak Hour
2030 Action Plan Volume in Box







Table 1: Two-Lane Vasco Road - Sensitivity to SR 239 Construction

2030 AM Peak Hour Volume1

Roadway # Lanes2 No 239 With 239 Diff3 Comments
Vasco Rd at County Line 2/4 2,025 1,837 -188 With SR 239, almost 2,400 cars are diverted from Byron Hwy in the AM. However,
Byron Hwy no Mtn House 2 2,711 335 -2,376 We don't know where the trips go and the directionality of the affected volumes.
At TRANSPAC border:
Kirker Pass Rd 4 3,659 3,875 216 With SR 239, more traffic is attracted on EB SR 4 into East County, which has 
Bailey Rd 2 1,876 1,832 -44 unused capacity. WB SR 4 in the peak direction is not affected by SR 239. 
SR 4 (WB) 4 8,851 8,957 106 It is difficult to discern how SR 239 affects Kirker Pass and Bailey Rd because
SR 4 (EB) 4 3,629 4,434 805 we do not have the volumes by direction. 

2030 PM Peak Hour Volume1

Roadway # Lanes2 No 239 With 239 Diff3 Comments
Vasco Rd at County Line 2/4 1,909 1,824 -85 With SR 239, 2,100 cars are diverted from Byron Hwy in the PM. Similar to the 
Byron Hwy no Mtn House 2 2,329 199 -2,130 the AM, we do not know where the affected volumes go. 
At TRANSPAC border:
Kirker Pass Rd 4 3,839 3,823 -16 With SR 239, there is very little change when Vasco Rd is kept at 2-lanes. This
Bailey Rd 2 1,624 1,595 -29 may be due to the fact that the model fixes the volumes between San Joaquin
SR 4 (WB) 4 4,829 4,891 62 County and CC County in 2030.
SR 4 (EB) 4 8,056 8,118 62

Notes:
(1) Unconstrained two-way total peak hour volumes; EB/WB freeway segments are one-way directional volumes
(2) Number of total (two-way) lanes, unless EB/WB freeway segments. SR 4 freeway volume does not include HOV lanes.
(3) Diff = Volume With 239 minus Volume with No 239
Source: DKS, Contra Costa County



Table 2: Comparison of Two and Four-Lane Vasco Road - No SR 239

2030 AM Peak Hour Volume1

Roadway # Lanes2 2-Lane 4-Lane Diff3 Comments
Vasco Rd at County Line 2/4 2,025 3,624 1,599 Adding capacity on Vasco Rd obviously attracts additional traffic. Some of these
Byron Hwy no Mtn House 2 2,711 2,483 -228 trips are diverted from Byron Hwy, but we don't know where the rest are going.
At TRANSPAC border:
Kirker Pass Rd 4 3,659 3,505 -154 Widening Vasco Rd would only have a minimal effect on other roads to/from
Bailey Rd 2 1,876 1,751 -125 Central County. However, we do not know where all of the traffic diverting to 
SR 4 (WB) 4 8,851 8,767 -84 Vasco Rd is coming from. Also, we do not have volumes for Evora Rd.
SR 4 (EB) 4 3,629 3,516 -113
West Leland Rd 4 1,895 1,856 -39

2030 PM Peak Hour Volume1

Roadway # Lanes2 2-Lane 4-Lane Diff3 Comments
Vasco Rd at County Line 2/4 1,909 3,547 1,638 These results are similar to the AM peak hour. We do not know where the trips
Byron Hwy no Mtn House 2 2,329 2,142 -187 are coming from/going to. We also do not know the directionality of
At TRANSPAC border: the traffic on non-freeway road segments.
Kirker Pass Rd 4 3,839 3,757 -82
Bailey Rd 2 1,624 1,591 -33
SR 4 (WB) 4 4,829 4,632 -197
SR 4 (EB) 4 8,056 7,996 -60
West Leland Rd 4 1,589 1,532 -57

Notes:
(1) Unconstrained two-way total peak hour volumes; EB/WB freeway segments are one-way directional volumes
(2) Number of total (two-way) lanes, unless EB/WB freeway segments. SR 4 freeway volume does not include HOV lanes.
(3) Diff = Volume With 239 minus Volume with No 239
Source: DKS, Contra Costa County



Table 3: Four-Lane Vasco Road - Sensitivity to SR 239 Construction

2030 AM Peak Hour Volume1

Roadway # Lanes2 No 239 With 239 Diff3 Comments
Vasco Rd at County Line 2/4 3,624 2,802 -822 With SR 239 and Vasco widening, volumes on both Vasco and Byron Hwy 
Byron Hwy no Mtn House 2 2,483 324 -2,159 decrease substantially. This is a strange result that needs to be looked at in greater
At TRANSPAC border: detail. This unexpected result may also be a attributed to the fact that the traffic 
Kirker Pass Rd 4 3,505 3,398 -107 between San Joaquin and CC County is fixed in 2030 (this is a problem in all 
Bailey Rd 2 1,751 1,656 -95 scenarios). We also do not know where the traffic is going to and coming from.
SR 4 (WB) 4 8,767 8,438 -329
SR 4 (EB) 4 3,516 3,713 197 With Vasco widened and SR 239 constructed, the results indicate that approx 525 

vehicles are diverted away from WB SR 4, Kirker Pass, and Bailey Rd.
2030 PM Peak Hour Volume1

Roadway # Lanes2 No 239 With 239 Diff3 Comments
Vasco Rd at County Line 2/4 3,547 3,324 -223 This result is another example of the problems associated with the fixed traffic
Byron Hwy no Mtn House 2 2,142 32 -2,110 volumes between San Joaquin and CC County. However, the effects of SR 239 on
At TRANSPAC border: Vasco Rd are less pronounced in the PM peak than the AM peak. 
Kirker Pass Rd 4 3,757 3,767 10 The model may not be performing as it should.
Bailey Rd 2 1,591 1,591 0
SR 4 (WB) 4 4,632 4,960 328 The Vasco and SR 239 projects appear to attract more regional traffic through East
SR 4 (EB) 4 7,996 8,011 15 County to access WB SR 4, which has significant unused capacity. 

Notes:
(1) Unconstrained two-way total peak hour volumes; EB/WB freeway segments are one-way directional volumes
(2) Number of total (two-way) lanes, unless EB/WB freeway segments. SR 4 freeway volume does not include HOV lanes.
(3) Diff = Volume With 239 minus Volume with No 239
Source: DKS, Contra Costa County





!(

!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

Alameda
County

San Joaquin
County

Santa Clara
County

Stanislaus
County

Solano
County

Contra Costa
County

Sacramento
County

San Mateo
County

Lodi

Tracy

Newark

Dublin

Fremont

Hayward

Ashland

Milpitas

Stockton

Sunnyvale
Palo Alto

Livermore

Pleasanton
Cherryland

Union
City

San
Lorenzo

Mountain
View

Castro
Valley

Mountain
House

East
Palo Alto

§̈¦5

§̈¦680

§̈¦580

§̈¦880

§̈¦205

§̈¦80

§̈¦780

§̈¦680

§̈¦680

§̈¦680

ÄÅ160ÄÅ4

ÄÅ12

ÄÅ238

ÄÅ84

ÄÅ237

ÄÅ242

ÄÅ99

ÄÅ24

ÄÅ82

ÄÅ262

ÄÅ132

ÄÅ4

ÄÅ4

ÄÅ238
ÄÅ84

Concord Antioch
Oakley

Danville

Pittsburg

Walnut Creek

Martinez

Lafayette

Brentwood

San Ramon

Moraga

Pleasant Hill
Clayton

Orinda

East Contra Costa County 
Major Transportation Improvements  

eBART (Initial phase 
to be determined)State Route 4 East 

Freeway Widening

Highway 4 Bypass

State Route 84 (Vasco Rd):
Route shown through Alameda

County is conceptual only;
precise alignment to be determined. State Route 239 

(Brentwood-Tracy Expressway)
Route shown is conceptual only; 

precise alignment to be determined.

BART

State Route 4 East Freeway Widening

Proposed eBART Line to Byron

Highway 4 Bypass (Current)

State Route 84 (Vasco Road)

Highway 4 Bypass (Proposed)

Existing BART Stations!(

Proposed eBART Stations!(

State Route 239 
(Brentwood-Tracy Expressway)

p
Byron 
Airport

Map created 4/10/2007
by Contra Costa County Community Development, GIS Group

651 Pine Street, 4th Floor – North Wing, Martinez, CA 94553-0095
37:59:48.455N  122:06:35.384W

This map was created by the Contra Costa County Community Development
 Department with data from the Contra Costa County GIS Program.  This map contains

 copyrighted information and may not be altered.  It may be reproduced in its current state
 if the source is cited. Users of this map agree to read and accept the County of Contra Costa 

disclaimer of liability for geographic information.

0 5 102.5
Miles

.

mkoll
Text Box
11-33



ITEM 12 
 

Accept staff or Committee members’ reports. 



CCTA – Administration & Projects Committee  June 5, 2008 

 

\\Cctasvr\common\04-APC Packets\2008\06-05-08\Authority\08 - Transportation Regional Fee Study Contract.doc 2.A.8–1 

Subject Approval of Consultant Services Agreement No. 249 with Economic & 

Planning Systems, Inc. for a Transportation Regional Fee Study  

Summary  The Authority authorized Request for Qualifications 08-3 to evaluate and 

forecast revenues derived from transportation impact fees collected from 

jurisdictions in East Contra Costa County.  Services to be provided by the 

consultant include: analyzing current fee collection status and providing an 

annualized forecast (through 2020) of revenues to be collected based on 

current economic conditions, absorption of existing housing stock and 

remaining development capacity.  Two statements of qualifications were 

received.       

Recommendations Staff recommends that the Authority enter into a consulting service 

agreement with Economic & Planning Systems, Inc. (EPS) to evaluate and 

forecast transportation impact fees collected in East Contra Costa County.  

The impact fee is a critical funding source for the repayment of Measure J 

revenues advanced to the East Contra Costa Regional Fee and Financing 

Authority, and is one of the funding sources for the State Route 4 East 

widening project.   

Financial Implications The fee component of the EPS proposal is based on the completion of 

milestones with a total not-to-exceed amount of $44,500, inclusive of 

expenses.     

Options 1. Enter into a contract with EPS to evaluate and forecast transportation 

impact fees. 

2. Reject all statements of qualification. 

Attachments None 

Changes from 

Committee 

None 

 

Background 

 

On March 19
th
 the Authority authorized Request for Qualifications (RFQ) No. 08-3 to obtain a consultant 

to evaluate and forecast transportation impact fees collected in East Contra Costa County.  The fee has 

been collected since 1994 and is designed to provide a contribution from new development toward a 

series of regional transportation improvements, such as State Route (SR) 4 Bypass and the widening of 

SR 4 East through Pittsburg and Antioch.  The financing plan for such improvements relies on this impact 

fee and Measure J funds.  To assist with the cash flow requirements of the SR 4 Bypass project, funds 

have already been advanced with the expectation of repayment from the impact fee.    

  

Nine firms were asked to submit qualifications, of which two firms respectfully declined to respond, and 

two firms responded.  The process for evaluating the two statements of qualifications was based against 

criteria including qualifications, relevant experience, the understanding of the Authority’s objectives, and 

pricing for the provision of services.  Following this evaluation by a panel of Authority staff and the SR 4 

Bypass Authority, the panel concluded that the proposal submitted by EPS was the most responsive to the 

Authority’s scope of services.  EPS has worked with the Authority previously and has also assisted other 

jurisdictions throughout the county in similar engagements.  The fees for services as stated are on a not-

to-exceed basis of $44,500, inclusive of expenses.    

 

mkoll
Text Box
12-1



CCTA – Administration & Projects Committee  June 5, 2008 

 

\\Cctasvr\common\04-APC Packets\2008\06-05-08\Authority\08 - Transportation Regional Fee Study Contract.doc 2.A.8–2 

According to EPS’ response, they are uniquely qualified to assist the Authority using well organized and 

well documented models and methods.  EPS has a track record of working with jurisdictions developing 

land use projections, establishing development impact fee programs, and evaluating the impacts of market 

fluctuations on development forecasts.  Specifically, EPS is prepared to provide a comprehensive analysis 

of the current status of East Contra Costa Regional Fee Program and prepare an annualized impact fee 

revenue forecast through 2020.  The forecast will be prepared within the context of market uncertainties 

related to subprime mortgage exposure and a possible recession.  EPS is currently under contract to 

provide similar services to WCCTAC in conjunction with a bond financing program.   

 

mkoll
Text Box
12-2



G:\Transportation\Committees\Transplan\2008\Packet Info\July\July 2008 report to TRANSPLAN.doc 1 

MEMORANDUM 
 
DATE:  July 10, 2008 
TO:   TRANSPLAN Committee 
FROM: Lynn Osborn, 511 Contra Costa and 

TRANSPAC/TRANSPLAN TDM Program Manager 
RE: Program Status Report for June Activities 
 
 
Employer Outreach - (Implemented by TRANSPAC/TRANSPLAN TDM staff)  
 
 

• Staff is working with the cities of Martinez and Walnut Creek to install bike 
lockers for use by employees and the public. 

• Staff attended employee transportation events at the Contra Costa Water 
District in Antioch and Concord; USS Posco in Pittsburg; Concord Airport 
Plaza. 

• Staff is coordinating a shared bicycle (eLocker) parking mini-symposium to 
be held during the last week of July for interested jurisdictions. 

• Staff is attending Green House Gas roundtable meetings held by local 
jurisdictions to offer support with auto emission-related strategies that can 
be implemented by cities to help municipal carbon footprint reduction 
efforts. 

• 511 Contra Costa met with representatives from the Contra Costa County 
Green Business Program to discuss the inclusion of commute-related 
emissions to the Green Business certification check list. In addition, 511 
Contra Costa is seeking Green Business certification. 

• Providing worksite relocation commuter assistance to Contra Costa County 
Employment and Human Services department in preparation of their move 
to Ellinwood in Pleasant Hill. 

 
 

Comprehensive Incentive Program - (TRANSPAC/TRANSPLAN TDM staff)  
  

• An article about the 511 Contra Costa’s eco friendly commuter programs 
was published in the City of Martinez June newsletter. 

• Carpool Incentive Program requests have sharply increased during the past 
two months.  Applications have also increased for the June Tri Delta Transit 
Buy 1 Get 1 Free Promotion for Route 300 and Delta Express. 

 
 
511 Contra Costa Website - (TRANSPAC/TRANSPLAN TDM staff) 
 

• Updates included: Spare the Air Notices and the Dump the Pump 
campaign. Staff contacted the City of Oakley webmaster to update links 
from the City of Oakley’s website to the 511 Contra Costa website. 

mkoll
Text Box
12-3



G:\Transportation\Committees\Transplan\2008\Packet Info\July\July 2008 report to TRANSPLAN.doc 2 

 
Other Activities 
 
TRANSPAC/TRANSPLAN TDM staff attended the following meetings: Program 
Managers’ Meeting, MTC Rideshare TAC meeting, Intelli-carpool Meeting at MTC, 
CCTA Planning Committee, Association for Commuter Transportation Executive 
Board meetings, RM2 TAC, West County Green House Gas Roundtable, 
TRANSPLAN and TRANSPAC meetings. Attended League of California Cities’ 
HCED Policy Committee meeting. Provided transportation and planning comments 
in response to California Air Resource Boards’ Climate Change Draft Scoping 
Plan. Submitted final draft comments to TRANSPAC and TRANSPLAN Action 
Plans and Growth Management Plan Visions and Goals document. 

mkoll
Text Box
12-4


	item 11 part 2 large color.pdf
	2030 Difference Plot Memo.pdf
	2030AP-GW%20AM.pdf
	2030AP-GW%20PM.pdf

	2_Tables1-4.pdf
	Tables.pdf
	Table 4.pdf




